
 
 
 
Topic: Quorum Court Meeting - Monday, February 10th  
Time: Feb 10, 2025 05:15 PM Central Time (US and Canada) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88489847598?pwd=UiPbJepVbEjdU9U7FecGh2aMXI1apg.1 
 
 
Meeting ID: 884 8984 7598 
Passcode: 624615 
 
--- 
 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,88489847598#,,,,*624615# US (Washington DC) 
+13052241968,,88489847598#,,,,*624615# US 
 
--- 
 
Dial by your location 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
• +1 360 209 5623 US 
• +1 386 347 5053 US 
• +1 507 473 4847 US 
• +1 564 217 2000 US 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 
• +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
 
Meeting ID: 884 8984 7598 
Passcode: 624615 
 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcrIplW6Lz 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88489847598?pwd=UiPbJepVbEjdU9U7FecGh2aMXI1apg.1


CRAIGHEAD COUNTY QUORUM COURT AGENDA 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2025 

5:30 P.M. 
 

CRAIGHEAD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, 511 MAIN STREET, AND ZOOM  

INVOCATION, led by: Dean Warren, Mt. Zion Missionary Baptist Church  

ASSEMBLY AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
ATTENDANCE ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING’S MINUTES – January 27, 2025 

REPORT FROM SPECIAL COMMITTEE MEETING – Finance 
OLD BUSINESS  

NEW BUSINESS  
 2024 Annual report of Hot Check program from Deputy Prosecuting 

Attorney’s office in accordance with ACA 16-21-120 (c) 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS  
         
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
ADJOURNMENT TO COMMITTEES 
  
 Transportation Committee: 

A. Road report for December 2024 & January 2025 
B. Review plat for Adam Wall 
C. Review plat for Rocky Griggs 
D. Review plat for Vergie Dorton 

 
 Public Service Committee: 

A. An Ordinance for a Private Club Permit for Social Improvement, Inc., 
D/B/A the 18 of Jonesboro, Inc.  
 

 Finance and Administration Committee: 
A. Tax Collection report presented by Collector Eddington 
B. Financial reports presented by Treasurer McNatt 
C. Appropriation Ordinance to amend 2025 budget and add Fund 3520 

DPS Public Safety Equipment Grant for Sheriff’s Department 



QUORUM COURT MINUTES JANUARY 27, 2025 

 

Judge Day called the meeting to order at 5:30p.m. 

The invocation was led by John Miles, First Church. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Justice Williams. 

The roll was taken, and all the Justices were present. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

First order of business was to approve Quorum Court minutes from January 1, 2025. Justice Barnes 
made the motion to approve minutes as prepared and Justice Williams seconded the motion. Judge 
Day took a vote, and it passed unanimously. 

The Road Committee report was read by Justice Cline.  

NO OLD BUSINESS 

NEW BUSINESS 

An Ordinance to Amend Ordinance 2014-3 and 2020-13 for Policies and Procedures for Pay 
Period and Other Matters was read. Judge Day asked for questions or comments. Roll was called 
and the Ordinance passed unanimously. 

Appropriation Ordinance to amend Uniform Allowance to Detention Center, Healthcare 
Reimbursement to Sheriff’s Department, and Maintenance & Service Contracts to Homeland 
Security Grant Program for 2025 Budget was read. Judge Day asked for questions or comments. 
Roll was called and it passed unanimously. 

A Resolution Honoring the Life and Service of Barbara Weinstock was read. Justice Cook made 
a motion to approve, and Justice Rogers seconded. Judge Day took a vote, and it passed 
unanimously. Justice Cook thanked Justice Williams for gathering donations from the Quorum 
Court to be given to a charity in memory of Justice Weinstock. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

County Clerk Marshall reminded the Justices and other elected officials that their Statement of 
Financial Interest reports were due by January 31, 2025. 

NO PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Judge Day took a motion to adjourn by Justice Williams and was seconded by Justice Couch. Judge 
Day took a vote, and it passed unanimously.  

The meeting adjourned at 5:45 p.m. 

 

  



Special Finance Committee Minutes 1-27-2025 
 

 
Justice Josh Longmire called the meeting to order at 5:15 pm. Those present included 
Justice Dan Pasmore, Justice Darrel Cook, Justice Rick Myers, Justice Barry Forrest, and 
Judge Marvin Day.  
 
Justice Longmire presented an Ordinance to Amend Ordinance 2014-3 and 2020-13 for 
Policies and Procedures for Pay Period and Other Matters. Justice Cook made a motion to 
read the ordinance by title only due to time constraints, which was seconded by Justice 
Pasmore, and it received unanimous approval. Justice Longmire then read the ordinance 
by title only. Following this, Justice Myers made a motion to approve the ordinance, 
seconded by Justice Pasmore. The motion passed, allowing the court to proceed with the 
full discussion. 
 
Justice Longmire then presented an Appropriation Ordinance to amend Uniform Allowance 
to Detention Center, Healthcare Reimbursement to Sheriff’s Department, and Maintenance 
& Service Contracts to Homeland Security Grant Program for 2025 Budget. Justice Cook 
made a motion to read the resolution by title only, which was seconded by Justice Myers. 
The motion was approved unanimously. Justice Longmire then read the ordinance by title 
only. Following this, Justice Myers made a motion to approve the budget, and Justice Cook 
seconded it. The motion passed, allowing the ordinance to proceed to the full court. 
 
With no other business to discuss, Justice Forrest made a motion to adjourn, which was 
seconded by Justice Pasmore. The committee meeting adjourned at 5:22 pm. 
 





Work Order Date Work Order # Entered By Street Name Work Type Main Status
12/2/2024 15327918 Brian Crews CR-191 Haul Gravel Complete
12/2/2024 15327917 Brian Crews CR-347 Haul Gravel Complete
12/3/2024 15327922 Brian Crews CR-191 Haul Gravel Complete
12/3/2024 15327921 Brian Crews CR-147 Haul Gravel Complete
12/3/2024 15327920 Brian Crews CR-308 Haul Gravel Complete
12/3/2024 15327919 Brian Crews CR-347 Haul Gravel Complete
12/4/2024 15327923 Brian Crews CR-202 Haul Gravel Complete
12/4/2024 15327925 Nancy Robbins CR-110 Sign Reinstall/Replac Investigating
12/4/2024 15327924 Nancy Robbins CR-436 Sign Reinstall/Replac Complete
12/4/2024 15327926 John James CR 414 Tree Removal Complete
12/5/2024 15327929 Brian Crews CR-774 Haul Gravel Complete
12/5/2024 15327928 Erin Johnson CR-202 Haul Gravel Complete
12/5/2024 15327927 John James County Jail Haul Gravel Complete
12/9/2024 15327941 Brian Crews 0 0 Pending
12/9/2024 15327933 Brian Crews CR-452 Beaver Dam RemovaComplete
12/9/2024 15327934 Brian Crews CR-263 Clean Tile Complete
12/9/2024 15327938 John Boatman Craighead 832 Rd Haul Chat Complete
12/9/2024 15327931 Brian Crews CR-761 Haul Chat Complete
12/9/2024 15327930 Brian Crews CR-300 Haul Chat Complete
12/9/2024 15327940 Brian Crews CR-192 Pothole Complete
12/9/2024 15327939 Brian Crews CR-307 Pothole Pending
12/9/2024 15327935 Brian Crews CR-147 Remove Tile Complete
12/9/2024 15327932 Brian Crews CR-150 Washout Complete

12/10/2024 15327946 John Boatman CR-824 Beaver Dam RemovaComplete
12/10/2024 15327944 Brian Crews CR-703 Haul Chat Complete
12/10/2024 15327943 Brian Crews CR-761 Haul Chat Complete
12/10/2024 15327942 Brian Crews CR-315 Haul Chat Complete
12/10/2024 15327945 John Boatman Craighead 931 Rd Haul Millings Complete
12/10/2024 15327947 John Boatman County Road 960 Trash Pickup Complete
12/11/2024 15327948 John Boatman Craighead 531 Rd Haul Chat Complete
12/11/2024 15327949 Nancy Robbins CR-730 Investigation Investigating
12/12/2024 15327953 John James Craighead 815 Rd Haul Gravel Complete
12/12/2024 15327952 John James Craighead 959 Rd Haul Gravel Complete



12/12/2024 15327951 John James CR-940 Haul Gravel Complete
12/12/2024 15327950 John Boatman CR-940 Haul Gravel Complete
12/16/2024 15327954 Brian Crews Moore Rd Haul Chat Complete
12/17/2024 15327956 John James County Road 159 Haul Chat Complete
12/17/2024 15327958 John Boatman County Road 936 Haul Off Material Complete
12/17/2024 15327957 John Boatman @912 west Haul Off Material Complete
12/17/2024 15327955 Nancy Robbins Cr 780 Investigation Complete
12/17/2024 15327959 John Boatman County Road 936 Move Equipment Complete
12/18/2024 15327960 John Boatman CR 876 Haul Off Material Pending
12/19/2024 15327961 John James Craighead 703 Rd Haul Chat Complete
12/26/2024 15327962 John Boatman County Road 318 Trash Pickup Complete
12/30/2024 15327969 Brian Crews Craighead 127 Rd Clean Tile Complete
12/30/2024 15327964 Brian Crews CR-403 Haul Chat Complete
12/30/2024 15327963 Brian Crews CR-820 Haul Chat Complete
12/30/2024 15327965 Brian Crews Cr 456 Haul Millings Complete
12/30/2024 15327967 Brian Crews CR-192 Pothole Complete
12/30/2024 15327966 Brian Crews CR-307 Pothole Complete
12/30/2024 15327970 Brian Crews CR-623 Trash Pickup Pending
12/30/2024 15327968 Brian Crews CR-338 Washout Complete
12/31/2024 15327971 Brian Crews CR-338 Washout Complete

GRAVEL

MARK K
2-Dec 452
4-Dec 451 444 439
9-Dec 408 410 WORKED ON 452

11-Dec 433 437 4031
12-Dec 441 WORKED ON 452
17-Dec 208 206 209 CHECKED ROADS
19-Dec 453 432 403
30-Dec 403 432 SPREAD CHAT ON 403 SPREAD MILLINGS ON 456



ROBERT A
2-Dec 831 837 509 508 513 512
3-Dec 850 862 837 859 876 880
4-Dec 834 809 869 838 842 844

554 583 556 832 834 847
5-Dec 884 855 882 878 867 866

860 861 868
9-Dec 831 837 CHAT 832

11-Dec 831 868 867 866 860 861
16-Dec 859 837 CHECKED ROADS
19-Dec 832 837 831
30-Dec 831 837 830 840 848 852

850 862 859 858
31-Dec 832 834 844 554 583 556

841 869

LEVI R
2-Dec 804 813 815 823 808 809

822 816
3-Dec 639 664 672 641 648 650

655
4-Dec 664 672 COOPER LILLIE 675 690

913 671
5-Dec 683 682 693 686 664 801

802
11-Dec 821 818 820 808 824 817

815
12-Dec 804 809 813 808 815 816

822
18-Dec 693
30-Dec FIX WASHOUT 820 682 683
31-Dec 683 639 641 672 648 693

J.W. R



2-Dec 502 535 504 543 506 545
549

3-Dec 560 558 563 562 512 515
514

4-Dec 523 520 524 528 565 516
582

5-Dec 518 540 538 546 571
11-Dec SPREAD GRAVEL ON 531
12-Dec 565 575 585 582 516 564
18-Dec 591 544 538
30-Dec 514 515 512
31-Dec 531 548 532 528

CURTIS S
2-Dec 304 751 772 771 769 7628

763 765 7516
3-Dec 337 335 329 305 339 303

396 317 374
320 360 773 775 774

4-Dec 757 787 783 789 785 799
796 761 7922

5-Dec 304 713 710 700 SPREAD GRAVEL 774
9-Dec SPREAD CHAT ON 761 703 751 773

12-Dec 304 339 337 365 335 329
305 303 396 320 757 775
774

17-Dec 304 351 763 765 706 740
703

19-Dec 773 757 799 796 761 7676
767 765 774 775

30-Dec 304 773 757 751 726 729
769 771 772 783



MASON H
2-Dec 908 909 912 917 914 915

911 910
3-Dec 907 903 810 823 888 696

691
4-Dec 652 618 616 653 615
5-Dec 608 621 608 610 612 607

617 619 6221
11-Dec 912 906 927 910 909 907
12-Dec 914 916 915 911 691 696

698
16-Dec 608 621
17-Dec 635 638 909
26-Dec 635 638 616 625 641 645
30-Dec 608 621 635 638 617 619

624
31-Dec 638 635 636 616 625 615

BRYAN T
2-Dec 965 986 985 984 922 937

947 938
3-Dec 936 957 963
4-Dec 973 943 952 951 959
5-Dec 960 940 953 9602 961 969

970 977 979
9-Dec 987 993 931 991 997 994

998 995 990 999
10-Dec SPREAD MILLINGS ON CR 931
17-Dec 963 952 951 943 954
19-Dec 955 936 960 940 9602 909
30-Dec 936 957 943 952 951 960

9602
31-Dec 962 955 958 954 956 906

986 965 975



MARK H
2-Dec 137 N 146 144 142 159
3-Dec SPREAD GRAVEL 308 378 147 142
4-Dec 194 171 170 165
5-Dec 150 152 GLEENER RD 112 BEARDEN DRD JOHNSON DR
9-Dec SPREAD CHAT 300 376 317 374 348

315
10-Dec SPREAD CHAT 313 315
11-Dec 328 398 308 378 383
26-Dec 333 326 323 336 377
30-Dec 147 N 316 364 380
31-Dec 124 342 312 E 312 W 362 147 N



Work Order Date Work Order # Entered By Street Name Work Type Main Status
1/2/2025 15327974 John James Moore Rd Haul Chat Complete
1/2/2025 15327975 John James Moore Rd Haul Sand Complete
1/2/2025 15327973 Toni Oden CR-324 Investigation Complete
1/2/2025 15327972 Toni Oden Cr 308 , Cr 328 Sign Reinstall/Replacement Investigating
1/6/2025 15327982 Brian Crews 0 0 Pending
1/6/2025 15327979 Brian Crews CR-754 Clean Tile Complete
1/6/2025 15327978 Brian Crews CR-706 Clean Tile Complete
1/6/2025 15327981 Brian Crews Cr 472 Pothole Complete
1/6/2025 15327980 Brian Crews CR-187 Washout Complete
1/6/2025 15327977 Brian Crews CR-380 Washout Complete
1/6/2025 15327976 Brian Crews CR-380 Washout Pending
1/7/2025 15327983 John James CR 187 Replace Tile Complete
1/7/2025 15327990 John James County Road 342 Sign Reinstall/Replacement Complete
1/7/2025 15327989 John James County Road 338 Sign Reinstall/Replacement Complete
1/7/2025 15327988 John James County Road 342 Sign Reinstall/Replacement Complete
1/7/2025 15327987 John James County Road 342 Sign Reinstall/Replacement Complete
1/7/2025 15327986 John James Cr 346/Cr 368 Sign Reinstall/Replacement Complete
1/7/2025 15327985 John James CR-368 Sign Reinstall/Replacement Complete
1/7/2025 15327984 John James County Road 328 Sign Reinstall/Replacement Pending

1/13/2025 15327992 Toni Oden CR-312 Investigation Investigating
1/13/2025 15327991 Toni Oden CR-585 Investigation Investigating
1/14/2025 15327994 John James Craighead 703 Rd Haul Chat Complete
1/14/2025 15327993 John James city of bono Haul Chat Complete
1/14/2025 15327996 Toni Oden 0 Sign Reinstall/Replacement Cancelled
1/14/2025 15327995 Toni Oden 0 Sign Reinstall/Replacement Investigating
1/15/2025 15327998 Toni Oden cr 399 Investigation Investigating
1/15/2025 15327997 Toni Oden CR-602 Investigation Investigating
1/15/2025 15327999 Toni Oden 0 Sign Reinstall/Replacement Investigating
1/16/2025 15328003 John Boatman Craighead 363 Rd Haul Chat Complete
1/16/2025 15328002 John Boatman 0 Haul Chat Complete
1/23/2025 15328004 John Boatman Craighead 909 Rd Haul Gravel Complete
1/27/2025 15328006 Brian Crews CR-189 Haul Gravel Complete
1/27/2025 15328005 John Boatman Craighead 909 Rd Haul Gravel Complete



1/27/2025 15328007 Brian Crews CR-772 Haul Millings Complete
1/28/2025 15328015 Brian Crews CR-407 0 Complete
1/28/2025 15328014 John Boatman Craighead 664 Rd Haul Gravel Complete
1/28/2025 15328010 John Boatman Craighead 655 Rd Haul Gravel Complete
1/28/2025 15328008 John Boatman Craighead 906 Rd Haul Gravel Complete
1/28/2025 15328013 John Boatman Craighead 888 Haul Millings Pending
1/28/2025 15328012 John Boatman White Rd CR 626 Haul Millings Complete
1/28/2025 15328011 Toni Oden CR-664 Investigation Complete
1/28/2025 15328009 Brian Crews CR-608 Trash Pickup Complete
1/29/2025 15328019 Brian Crews CR-754 0 Pending
1/29/2025 15328021 John Boatman White Rd CR 626 Haul Gravel Complete
1/29/2025 15328020 Toni Oden CR-906 Haul Gravel Complete
1/29/2025 15328017 John Boatman Craighead 906 Rd Haul Gravel Complete
1/29/2025 15328018 Brian Crews CR-165 Repair Tile Pending
1/29/2025 15328016 Brian Crews CR-407 Shoulder Repair Complete
1/30/2025 15328024 John Boatman County Road 960 Haul Chat Complete
1/30/2025 15328023 John Boatman Craighead 799 Rd Haul Chat Complete
1/30/2025 15328022 Brian Crews Moore Rd. Haul Chat Complete

GRAVEL

ROBERT ANDERSON
1/2/2025 508 509 500 513

1/10/2025 PLOWED SNOW 4:30am-2:00pm
1/13/2025 831 837 830
1/14/2025 862 859 858 847 547

844
1/15/2025 832 853 834 554 583

556
1/16/2025 876 841 880 509 508

513
1/22/2025 861 860 866 867
1/23/2025 840 848 852 854
1/29/2025 862 859 869 844



LEVI REED
1/6/2025 650 664 672 655
1/7/2025 690 675 664 686 682

693
1/8/2025 821 820 818 808 804

824 819
1/9/2025 804

1/10/2025 PLOWED SNOW 
1/14/2025 813 815 822 816
1/15/2025 802 823
1/16/2025 808 801 688 809 815

817 639 641 664 672
803

1/22/2025 648 650
1/23/2025 655 672 693
1/28/2025 672 683 675 692 664

686

JW REDDING
1/10/2025 PLOWED SNOW
1/13/2025 516 565 564
1/14/2025 504 543 506 545 549

560
1/15/2025 502 535 558 563 562

567 559
1/16/2025 516 582 591 581 571
1/22/2025 546 540 544
1/23/2025 531 548 524 546 528
1/27/2025 540 532 528 515 512

523
1/28/2025 516 582 591 581 526

533
1/29/2025 518 544 538 553 571

551



CURTIS SHARP
1/2/2025 775 774 7743 339 332

335 329 305 303 396
320 317 374 322 360
363

1/6/2025 304 713 7182 7516 751
706 703 740

1/7/2025 757 773 774 775 777
1/8/2025 799 796 797 761 785

719 306 302 720 764
1/14/2025 751
1/15/2025 757 775
1/16/2025 339 337 335 329 305

303 396 304 773
1/22/2025 763 765 729 7182 7516

713 700 710 726
1/23/2025 799 796 795 797 761

7622 7670 7625 7629 7628
1/27/2025 787 783 789 785 772

771 769 740 706

MASON HOUSEHOLDER
1/2/2025 906 912 927 907 910

914 916 903 912 911
915 691 696 626

1/3/2025 698 679 680 681 888
823 635 PT 638

1/6/2025 909
1/7/2025 635 638 621 608 607

617 619 624
1/8/2025 912 927 907 910 914

916
1/9/2025 903 909 927

1/10/2025 PLOWED SNOW



1/13/2027 681
1/14/2025 362 638 636 634 616
1/15/2025 907 912 927
1/16/2025 909 903 917 915 911

906
1/23/2025 652 626 691
1/29/2025 635 638 607 616 615

625

STEVEN WHITEHURST
1/6/2025 108 109 202
1/7/2025 192 187 189
1/8/2025 233 173 419
1/9/2025 177 179 263

1/10/2025 PLOWED SNOW
1/13/2025 281
1/14/2025 281 187 192 191
1/15/2025 167 168 157 177 173

172 263
1/16/2025 270 267 277 278 276

273 259 108 109
1/21/2025 180 190 188 191 280
1/22/2025 260 254 257
1/27/2025 160 161 155 156
1/28/2025 108 109 104 102 202
1/29/2025 255 254 243 245

MARK HAINES
1/2/2025 328 333 326 137
1/6/2025 194 171 170
1/7/2025 194 308 394
1/8/2025 383 378 377 390 348
1/9/2025 137 132 133 111



1/10/2025 PLOWED SNOW
1/13/2025 328 341 398 399
1/14/2025 390 379 389 333 331

395
1/15/2025 308 383 394 326 367
1/16/2025 323 334 330 336 377

361 366 363
1/27/2025 137 140
1/28/2025 142 147 144 146 159
1/29/2025 150 151 152 147 143

MARK KNIGHT
1/2/2025 202 468 615 608
1/6/2025 452
1/7/2025 425 439 461
1/9/2025 460 463 467

1/10/2025 PLOWED SNOW
1/13/2025 464 403 456 432 418

482 486 461 474 460
1/14/2025 466
1/15/2025 452 451
1/16/2025 439 440 444 450 438
1/22/2025 423 441
1/23/2025 441 440
1/27/2025 422 429 430 460 463

467 411 464 466 462
472 480

1/28/2025 403 456 432 461 442
468 227 218 221 209
210

1/29/2025 444 440 439 423



BRYAN TYLER
1/6/2025 931 979 977
1/7/2025 959 963 654 944
1/8/2025 937 947 938
1/9/2025 938 973 924

1/14/2025 955 958 954 956
1/15/2025 906 965 985 986
1/16/2025 960 940 953 9602 936

957
1/23/2025 931 989 991 997 998

994 995 990
1/27/2025 999 946 983 923 980

984 986 985 975 924
972 965

1/29/2025 955 962 906 956 954
958 937 947 938



S 89'34'00" W 2,622.00' 

,

---------

24 

j 
i 
i 
i 
f------------
j 

! 
S 85'22'00• E 

717.20' 

S 77
°

12•09• E 

424.62' 

1!1 
ii; 
Iii 
j 

! 

N 76'24'58" E 
74.85' 

GRAPHIC SCALE VICINITY SKETCH 

CIL£il.t741 LEGEND 

-------•ADJN::CNT LOTU..CS 

�.\':tn .:=� �:: ·=••----��--·� 
•::,:::,::.. I 

DESCRIPTION • TRACT 1 
r,,.c,_�AR 

: ��1:u,��������=�;==• 

I s00
°

11'0o·E =��;:.:=:.s.�=�= 
159.94' 

E£G1NN•efG1tTTIESOUTHEASTcaN:ROFTHES OUTHEASTQUMT EROFTI-ENORTHYIEST 
QIJNnVIOF�19MOf/E.SMl;TI-£1fCE80UTHW_.,WE5'1,AOISTAl'CEOFz.o11.'2 
FEETTOAl'aN1;THE>ICE80UTH 00'1l'OCl"EMT,ADISTN«:EOF1,3211.00FEETTOAPOINf; 

Tl£-80UTH-W'WEST,ADISTN<a!OF2,ez!.OOFEETTOAPOl,W,Tl!ENCE"'°"11i 

FEETTOlJIEPOINTOFIBl!N<C"°' 

oot<T-GIN..UT.1132,0�9Q .FT .OR1"-21-"CIIES,IWREOR LE511 

8.&JEClfOE.to6EME� RESTIUCT1CINS,RESEIIV_.,110MINIDRIGfl'8-0l'-WAYOFRECORD 

DESCRIPTION • TRACT 2 
PARTOFTI-EWCSTfW.FOFTHE�0UMTEROF8CCTION1t.TOWMSHP1SNORTH, 
f\AAICIESEMT,CIWCIIIE.ODCCUITY,-_BE"3MOIIE PAAT1CIANU.YOUClleEOAS 

PONT;TI-EfCE80UTHl1"s,w'E.lST,OCHJJ<U ING...wNG&oJDCEl'IIERLN:,ADISTN"CEOF 
13 1.50FCETTOAl'O<IIT:THCNCE80UTHl:2'2l'OO'C"8T,C<»ITINUNGAI.OefGSODCENTERL.N!. 
AOISTN,ICE OFIIOl.3 0FEETTOAPOINf;TIIEN CEIIOIJTHl2"0ll'OO"EMT,CONIINIINIALOlfG 
S AIDCE"1ERUNE.AOISTANCEOF2'1UOFEETTI) APOl,W,TI<ENCE80UTH1,-<&W"WEST, 

DEPARfftGFIIClM&oJ DCENTERLN:,ADIS TNICEOFZ3:ll.lOFEETTOAPOINf;n£MCE80UTH 
31"1TW'WEST.ADISTNOCEOF l<l .10FEETTOAPOINT;TJIENCE80UTH3r$3'00"WEST,A 
DIS1ANCEOFl1.00FEETTOAPOINf;THENCENORTH62 "21'00'WEST,ADISTANCEOF210.10 
FEETTOAPOINf;TIIENCl!80UTH3rolC'OO"WEST,,._DIST......a;:OF210.IOFEETTOAPOINT; 

Tl£..:E 80UTH52'ttl'J(l'EAST,ADISTANCEOF'JW.8 0FEETTOAPONT;THENCE80UTH 
:1!'28'00'Wl:8T,AOISTAlfCEOF12 0.JOFEETTOAPOIHT:IHCNCESOUTH11 "1SOO"W£111,A 
DISTANCEOF .... 10FEETTOA PQINT;TllEICE S O U TH10"0IIW WEST,ADISTANCEOF18' .IIO 
FEETTOAPQINT;TllE>ICE SOUTH 07''3'1Xl"WE8T,ADISTNICEOF1 ... 10FEETTOAPOINI; 

THE-SOUTH 81M7" 111"EAST,ADISTNCE0F1T.12 FEETTOPONT; THE NCE S OU TH19"32'"6" 
WE$T. A Dl!IANCEOf315.llllfEETT0AP()NT:THE,,C,-.S0UTH7'"2<WWESr,ADISTN«;I-.Of 
74.16FEETTOAl'aHT;THD«:ENORTll7T'U''OIJ''Wl:ST.ADISTNtCEOFffl.e:tFEETTOTIE 

DESCRIPTION • TRACT 3 
PART OFTHESOUTHEASTOUARTEROFTHENORTINIESTOJARTEROF8ECTION19,TOYINSHP 
10lfClll™,IWQ!OEAST,CAAIOHEM>COl.ll<lY,AFUW<SAS,8BNGMQ'IE PNIT1Cl.llNILY 
DEIICRIIEOAS FDl.1.0W$c 

oour,oEN C 1N O ATTIIEG0IJTIIEAST001111E�OFTHES0UTEASTOIJNfJEROFTJIE� 
OUARTEROFS ECT ION 19N'ORESAD: THEIICElfClll™00"1rttl"WEST, ADISTNCEOF 1,153 .21! 
FEETTOTIIEPOINT OFBEDIM<-�THENCES OUTHl5"30'Q"WEST,ADISTAl'CEOF6'111.81 FEET 
T0 APOINT;Titi<CE�(lS'OOS"WESr,A DIIITANCEOf210.01'FEETT0 A P(llNT;Titi<CE 
Na1Tll80"405TEAST,ADISTANCEOF-.11FEEl10A f'OIHILYINGDNTIECEHIERLN!OF 
C .II.T41:THE-SOUTH'1-,.'02 '"EAST AU:WG""'°CEmERUNE.Al>l!ITNICEOF TU2 FEET 
TOTHEPOIHTOFaJR\/ATIIREOFA CURVf:CONCAW:.TOTHENORTINIEST,HAYINGA RAOIUII 
OF210.00FEET,ACE"'1'W.ANC31.EOF2'1"ff" 6",A C>10110BENIING0FS OUTH3S"-6AST 
NEACHORDDISTANCEOFlll .10FEET:TI-ENCESOUTHEA8TERI.YAI.ONGTHE ARCOFSAID 
WRVENECOHTNAMGAL.ONO""'°a:HTERUNE.Al>l!ITNICEOFllll.06FEET TOAPOIHT: 

THE-SOUTH00"1rttl"EAST.DlaPNmllO-""'°�NE S AIDCOlTElll.tE,A 
DISTANCEOF.:l.71FEETTOTHEPOINTOF8EGMINQ. 

SURVEYOR'S NOTES 
THISBOU"°-'RYSURVEYWMPREPAAEDFOR"°""WAI.L 
NGSEAACHOF111EPL81.ICREOOIIOS>iOSBEEH....oEBY11-IIS�FOII 
EMIEloeml,RESTIIICTl(lt<S,RESElfl/ATION80R!118tfTS--<lF-WAY"'°FECIINGT111S 

T>i4SURVEYIIEPRESEl<TSAIIETil.<CEIIEtlTOFASURVEYPREPNIEt>BY8RODI.EY 
HANCOCK,PSOW00.MT E001l0v.!ll07,RECOROEOAT 111 E STATESURVF1'0R110FFICEM 
OOCUl'ENT"3l0ll0403Cl031NllTTI.EROCl,AAIW<SAS. 

THEFDl.l.0WNlOOCUIIENTSWERE U6EOTOPl'EPARETHIS SURIIEY; 
A. EXl:CUTOR'S D£EOTOLINMGRM:S.MAAYLAMMtR8,N«lELA111'r,"°"" 

WALL.z.,,,;;>£11YWAl.l.ANOKEll1n'WAl.l..0.0.TE01'1J1i'2023,RE00110EOM 
oocu.E"1'11'm23R.-.PUBUC REC0ftDSOFCIWQHEADCOU HTY. AT 
.QIES80R0,--.S. 

0. SURIIEYPIIEPNIEOBY..wilEY1W'COC11.PSO,,OO.O.O.TE0 0l/lle/2007, 
RECOADEDATTHESTAT£S U RVEl'OR'8 0FFICENJoocu.E"1'1121X11104113DOIN 
---

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 
l,tE!IEIYCERTIFYTHATBE-LAl'IOS UIO'IIEYINCl,INC. liOS TI-118 0.0.T£....oE ABOUNIWl'I' 
$!.l<VEV(lFTJIEAll()VE IJE$CR:BED PRl)PE,orr l,5$H()WNIEIE0NNETIIAT $0.l>IURVEYI$ 
-"CCUAAT E NE CORIECTTOTHE8EST OFOl'l'Klt0Wl.EOOE41tDIIEUEF. T>IE!l£N<li.NO 
APPM E"1'Nl(l\lEOR01JNDENCR(W;H,ENJ110T>EATIWINJIIHOWN()RS TATEDIEAE0N 
NETHO.ITHISSUAVEYWM""'-OEINACCORDNICE:WITHTIE"-'IIW<SAII-LNSTANCWUIS 
F<)ll?R(lPERTY$URYEY$NEPlAT$1N EFFECl0N11-11$ M T E  

i 
::, 
<I) 

� 

� 
z 
::, 
0 
m 

500-15N-04E-0-24-102-16-1837 
500-15N-05E-0-19-t00.16-1837 

CAOOFII.E:2'<311-001SCM.E: 1._ 
MTE 12/02/20:M DAAWNBY:AJ 

,0Qionl13»4� owGI: 061"1M-DOCl:1 SHEET: 10F1 





© 

© 

N 89.17'38" E 1332.27' 

� 

l
l 

FOUND IRON PIPE 

NE CORNER, NE 114, SW 1/4 
SEC. 27-T15N-53E 

·-1,-·

FOUND AXLE 
NE CORNER, NE 1/4, SW 1/4 
SEC. 27-T15N•53E 

�I 
lO: 

�I 
w· 
:-I 
,.,.
¥!i
o· 
�i 

gl 
�I 

:; 
:- I�· 
�, 
gl 
zj 

"'I 

�I,.,. 
s: I 

�i 
i'-o · 
alo. 
Cl)" 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
1 

.� 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

.� 
I 

I 

NOTES: REFERENCE DATA 
1. HIME LANO SURVEYING- SURVEY DATED 

11-29-1990 RECORDED BOOK "W PAGE 78 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

2. HARVEY JOHNSON SURVEY DATED 
1-11-1978, RECORDED BOOK"E"96 

3. EULAS H. DORTON WARRANTY DEED 
RECORDED BOOK 458 PAGE 545 

I S 89.17'38"W 3

�?4..:__·
--·--·-

1 
•--·--·--·--·-
I 

I I . 
I 

la lw 
I� 
I� 

87129.60 Sq. Feet 
2.00 Acres 

I 

•O 

I� 
I

"' 

·,s";
,.
,�

0 80 160 

lo! 
15! 
16 
I� 
1"< 
I 
I 

i�
,�

�-� 

I 
I 

! 

•►
-·--·--

j 
1 N a9•1na-E363.04--:---·--·--·-
1
I 
I 
I

SE CORNER, NE 1/4, SW 1/4, 
SEC. 27-T15N-R3E 
CORNERS LOCATION WAS 
DETERMINED USING HIME 
SURVEYINGS 
11-29-1990 SURVEY RECORDED AT 
BOOK "H" PAGE 78 

240 

-r...!.:--:-=:-:-:K�l(_--=--:-x-,-,-,-,_,_,_ 
� rl 

- -
s iis•ci5"7,i9; w 1332.43'

p:q 

� � i
88 
(:: ;,;: 
� � 

� _ij 
)l> 
0 

::i:t: 
w 
w 
w 

SW CORNER, NE 1/4, SW 1/4, 

SEC. 27-T15N-R3E 

CORNERS LOCATION WAS 
DETERMINED USING HIME 
SURVEYINGS 
11-29-1990 SURVEY RECORDED AT 
BOOK "H" PAGE 78 

SE CORNER, SW 1/4, SW 1/4, 
SEC. 27-T15N-R3E 
CORNERS LOCATION WAS 
DETERMINED USING HIME 
SURVEYINGS 
11-29-1990 SURVEY RECORDED AT 
BOOK "H" PAGE 78 

LEGEND 

DESCRIPTION: 
A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST 

QUARTER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 15 NORTH, RANGE 3 
EAST, CRAIGHEAD COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

Commencing at the Southwest Corner of the Northeast Quarter of 
the Southwest Quarter of said Section 27; Thence North 00'39'31" East 
108.38 feet to the Point of Beginning of Proper; 
Thence Continue Along west line of the Northeast Quarter of the the 
Southwest Quarter of said Section 27, North 00'39'31" East 240.00 
feet; Thence North 89'17'38" East 363.04 feet; Thence South 00'39'31" 
West 240.00 feet; Thence South 89'17'38" West 363.04 feet; to the 
Point of Beginning of proper, containing, 87129.60 Sq. Feet, 2.00 
Acres, more or less and being subject to all public and private roads 
and easements. 

SURVEYORS NOTES: 
1. BEARINGS ARE STATE PLANE GRID BEARINGS(NAD 83 

DATUM)AS PER GPS OBSERVATION ON SITE DURING SURVEY AND ARE 
TO BE USE TO DEFINE THE GENERAL DIRECTION AND TRUE ANGLE AT 
THE INTERSECTION OF THE PROPERTY AND LAND LINES. 

2. PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO UTILITY SERVICES AND 
UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES NOT LOCATED. 

,,�''o''F",:/;!,, �•�i, .,.,v_;,-,', 
1heN .tondon:I symbolll wll 
be found In th• drowin;. 

,-ti" .. •· .................. �---
£.� ,..-··HANO S ·, •. ,�"',_ •� i HIJ/£ '""• 
§� [PRO...-SSSIONA.t § �§ 
0� ; SURY£YINC i '-.;: 
0� s_ S£RYIC£S i I:,: 
\, -····•.f�: .. :.���{ 1i 

'r,,,�.AJvS��\,_,.,. .. 
'''"'""'' 

0 f'OON0 CORNER IS NOTED 
• SET 1/2. R£E!AA W/ CH' 
e FO COTTON PICKER SPINDLE 
A HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY MMKER 
O FOUND REBAR 
A CALCULATED CORNER 

� F'ENCE LINE 
-E-E- ELECTRIC 

e SET PK NAIL 
'tf POWER POLE 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY I HAVE ON THIS DATE SURVEYED THE 

ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
MONUMENTS FOUND THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO THAT 
SURVEYED. 

H&S HIME PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING SERVICES 
1817 WOODSPRINGS RD STE. "F" 
JONESBORO, ARKANSAS 72401 

.. ,, .. ,,,,�£SSJ0�1:,,,,, ,,, �o ·····••'�"&'', 
H&S HIME PROFESSIONAL 

SURVEYING SERVICES 

1 
PLAT OF SURVEY 

'\ 

(i•··· •• ,.
1817 WOODSPRINGS RD. - STE. "F" 
JONESBORO, ARKANSAS 72401 

ldrawn: A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF 

'=-�7-.i /.J.}'Jo°-'o , ',,1/iivL."!!';,,'-
·,,, Oo00oo 

,,� 

,,,,,,,,,,,,,111uu\'''''

"'"'

' 

PHONE: 870-972-1288 
FAX: 870-972-1011 
E-MAIL: hshime_butch@yahoo.com 

© 

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 
S. HIME 27, TOWNSHIP 15 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST, 

date: CRAIGHEAD COUNTY.ARKANSAS 

S. HIME 
scaIe: cleint: 

\.__ S. HIME JERREL BROWN 

STATE CODE: 500-15N-03E-0-27-310-16-1783 

© 

























































MonthCurrent TaxCurrent TaxCurrent Tax

2

0

2

2

0

22023 Current Tax 2024 Current Tax

D

e

l

D

e

l

Delinquent

Real Estate

Delinquent

Real Estate

D

e

l

D

e

l

D

e

l

Delinquent

Personal 

Delinquent

Personal Total TaxTotal TaxTotal Tax Total Tax Total Tax Total Tax TOTAL Difference

% 

Difference

in 2022in 2023 in 2024 in 2025 in 2022in 2023 in 2024 in 2025 in 2022in 2023 in 2024 in 2025 in 2022 in 2023 in 2024 in 2025 Difference YTD %

Jan 0$                         0$                         253,929$         247,049$         276,656$       372,102$       512,351$               530,585$                619,150$                88,566$                   16.7%

Feb 2,636,238$          -$                     264,030$         -$                  408,001$       -$                1,195,333$            3,308,268$            -$                        (3,308,268)$             -100.0%

Mar 7,374,548$          -$                     219,487$         -$                  394,789$       -$                6,545,642$            7,988,824$            -$                        (7,988,824)$             -100.0%

Apr 24,996,585$       -$                     175,518$         -$                  218,656$       -$                26,312,145$          25,390,759$          -$                        (25,390,759)$          -100.0%

May 3,339,456$          -$                     269,735$         -$                  161,005$       -$                3,134,989$            3,770,195$            -$                        (3,770,195)$             -100.0%

Jun 2,607,864$          -$                     85,915$           -$                  164,499$       -$                2,923,925$            2,858,279$            -$                        (2,858,279)$             -100.0%

Jul 2,002,025$          -$                     40,149$           -$                  110,704$       -$                2,812,751$            2,152,878$            -$                        (2,152,878)$             -100.0%

Aug 2,827,711$          -$                     52,385$           -$                  91,812$         -$                3,329,960$            2,971,908$            -$                        (2,971,908)$             -100.0%

Sep 15,500,159$       -$                     64,641$           -$                  62,548$         -$                13,343,389$          15,627,348$          -$                        (15,627,348)$          -100.0%

Oct 41,400,729$       -$                     818,622$         -$                  495,498$       -$                41,210,862$          42,714,850$          -$                        (42,714,850)$          -100.0%

Nov -$                     -$                     733,737$         -$                  926,222$       -$                1,455,019$            1,659,959$            -$                        (1,659,959)$             -100.0%

Dec -$                     -$                     463,664$         -$                  422,709$       -$                578,884$               886,373$                -$                        (886,373)$                -100.0%

YTD 102,685,315$     0$                         3,441,811$      247,049$         3,733,099$    372,102$       103,355,250$        109,860,225$        619,150$                (109,241,075)$        -99.4% YTG

102,685,315$     -100.0% 3,441,811$      -92.8% 3,733,099$    -90.0% 103,355,250$        109,860,225$        -99.4% (109,241,075)$        

 

 $0

 $1

Jan

Tax Collections Current 
March 1st - October 15th

2024 Collected in 2025

2023 Current Tax in 2024 2024 Current Tax in 2025

 $240,000

 $245,000

 $250,000

 $255,000

Jan

Tax Collections 
Delinquent Real Estate

Delinquent
Real Estate in 2024

Delinquent
Real Estate in 2025

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

Jan

Tax Collections
Delinquent Personal

Delinquent
Personal  in 2024

Delinquent
Personal  in 2025

Current tax year 2024 Collected in 2025



General Ledger Balances by Fund -- Month 1 (FY2025)
2/3/2025 8:39 AM

Report Code: 3 - Full

Parameters: Date Range: 1/1/2025-1/31/2025 Selected Funds: 151 Summary

Fund - Revenue Code Beginning
Balance

Cash
Receipts

Void
Checks

Transfer
In

Tax Transfer
In Warrants Paid Transfer Out

Tax Transfer
Out

Com
Charged Other Checks

Ending
Balance

Com
Earned

Void
Receipts

1000 General Fund 11,896,679.69 662,859.10 7,102.27 49,867.85 836,958.41 0.00 (4,183.32) (2,059,145.60) (118,292.50) 0.00 (28,731.99) (267.71) 11,242,846.20

1002 Employee Insurance Fund 507,789.21 2,094.67 0.00 159,468.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 (111,889.63) 0.00 0.00 (53.92) 0.00 557,408.50

1003 Investment Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1005 Coronavirus Relief Fund 1,612,829.77 0.00 0.00 6,999.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (139.98) 0.00 1,619,688.84

1007 Local Assistance Tribal Consistency Fund 107,523.51 0.00 0.00 466.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9.33) 0.00 107,980.79

1887 Critical Facility Generator Project Grant (48,962.01) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (48,962.01)

1890 Jacob Kade Holliday Restitution Fund 117,767.36 150.00 0.00 511.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (511.61) 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,917.36

1892 Capital Fund 1,345,075.03 41,047.89 0.00 5,832.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 (355,249.99) 0.00 0.00 (937.61) 0.00 1,035,767.74

1896 Unclaimed Property Fund 325,022.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 325,022.96

2000 Road Fund 8,603,650.65 516,649.17 672.00 37,150.28 191,577.16 0.00 0.00 (574,325.84) (26,621.76) 0.00 (14,772.49) (39.58) 8,733,939.59

2001 Road Investment Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2003 Additional Motor Fuel Tax Fund (Act 416 of 396,423.47 26,834.13 0.00 1,790.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (572.49) 0.00 424,475.38

2996 State Hazard Mitigation Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2998 Crowley's Ridge Gravel Trail TAP Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3000 Treasurer's Automation Fund 101,037.30 0.00 0.00 421.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,597.86) (411.28) 0.00 0.00 0.00 94,449.55

3001 Collector Automation Fund 586,324.66 0.00 0.00 2,478.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 (24,378.96) (2,536.22) 0.00 (49.57) 0.00 561,838.61

3002 Circuit Court Automation (Act 1262)Fund 152,985.83 2,288.62 0.00 672.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (59.21) 0.00 155,887.24

3003 WD District Court Automation Fund 328,152.96 8,037.21 0.00 1,440.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,197.48) 0.00 0.00 (189.56) 0.00 336,243.94

3004 Assessor's Amendment No. 79 Fund 235,427.54 32,338.14 0.00 1,105.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 (22.51) 0.00 0.00 (668.88) 0.00 268,180.19

3005 County Clerk's Cost Fund 43,309.76 4,742.75 0.00 201.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,367.76) 0.00 0.00 (98.89) 0.00 46,787.24

3006 Recorder's Cost Fund 130,445.69 53,880.50 0.00 520.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 (92,599.30) (6,578.16) 0.00 (1,088.02) 0.00 84,581.24

3008 County Library Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,889.41 0.00 0.00 (63,591.63) 0.00 0.00 (1,297.78) 0.00 0.00

3012 Child Support Cost Fund 18,463.54 0.00 0.00 80.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.60) 0.00 18,542.06

3014 Communication Facility & Equipment Fund 474,310.42 13,649.18 0.00 21,983.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 (110,688.63) 0.00 0.00 (712.64) 0.00 398,541.39

3015 Drug Control Fund 55,487.91 0.00 0.00 240.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4.82) 0.00 55,723.89

3017 Jail Operation and Maintenance Fund 355,282.35 20,424.86 0.00 1,394.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 (101,445.62) 0.00 0.00 (436.38) 0.00 275,219.43

3018 County Detention Facility Fund 62,751.48 1,664.42 0.00 193.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 (47,077.27) 0.00 0.00 (37.17) 0.00 17,495.05

3019 Boating Safety Fund 53,483.09 638.20 0.00 224.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,839.10) 0.00 0.00 (17.24) 0.00 50,489.04

3020 Emergency 911 Fund 173,320.83 3,393.36 0.00 755.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,449.42) 0.00 0.00 (82.97) 0.00 175,937.22

3022 Emergency Vehicle Fund 29,004.22 284.00 0.00 689.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8.24) 0.00 29,969.61

3024 Public Defender (17-19-301) Fund 61,275.32 0.00 0.00 265.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5.32) 0.00 61,535.91

3026 Indigent Criminal Defense Fund 201,158.19 0.00 0.00 8,435.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 (12,464.55) (1,168.80) 0.00 (17.07) 0.00 195,943.63

3028 Adult Drug Court Fund 8,062.80 184.00 0.00 34.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 (390.45) 0.00 0.00 (4.37) 0.00 7,886.64

3029 Public Safety Fund 422.54 19.62 0.00 1.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.44) 0.00 443.60

3031 Juvenile Probation Fee Fund 98,683.53 2,238.71 0.00 437.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 (15.35) 0.00 0.00 (53.52) 0.00 101,290.77

Craighead County Treasurer
Page 1 of  5



General Ledger Balances by Fund -- Month 1 (FY2025)
2/3/2025 8:39 AM

Report Code: 3 - Full

Parameters: Date Range: 1/1/2025-1/31/2025 Selected Funds: 151 Summary

Fund - Revenue Code Beginning
Balance

Cash
Receipts

Void
Checks

Transfer
In

Tax Transfer
In Warrants Paid Transfer Out

Tax Transfer
Out

Com
Charged Other Checks

Ending
Balance

Com
Earned

Void
Receipts

3039 Circuit Clerk Commission Fee Fund 34,362.85 0.00 0.00 147.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 (600.00) 0.00 0.00 (2.94) 0.00 33,907.10

3042 Assessor's Late Assessment Fee Fund 58,680.73 0.00 0.00 254.75 339.50 0.00 0.00 (291.90) 0.00 0.00 (11.89) (1.50) 58,969.69

3045 District Court Specialty Court Fund 48,865.46 40.00 0.00 209.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,288.49) 0.00 0.00 (4.98) 0.00 47,821.05

3046 American Rescue Plan Fund 9,737,473.88 0.00 0.00 40,741.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 (380,191.70) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,398,023.32

3048 Adult Drug Court - Opioid Settlement 29,633.95 0.00 0.00 128.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2.57) 0.00 29,759.98

3414 Juvenile Court Drug Court Fee Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3490 Sheriff D.A.R.E. Account Fund 12,547.26 0.00 0.00 54.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 (973.50) 0.00 0.00 (1.08) 0.00 11,626.72

3492 Sheriff Federal Drug Forfeiture Fund 6,569.73 0.00 0.00 28.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.57) 0.00 6,597.67

3494 ED District Court Automation Fund 38,084.85 618.75 0.00 166.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 (12.02) 0.00 0.00 (15.72) 0.00 38,842.63

3498 County Jail Fund 815,307.36 0.00 0.00 13,778.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 (147,500.00) 0.00 0.00 (59.33) 0.00 681,526.32

3501 Juvenile Detention Facilities Grant Fund 21,971.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (822.01) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,149.75

3519 VTC Innovations Grant 5,094.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,094.72

3521 Homeland Security Grant Program (137,478.48) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43,340.53) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (180,819.01)

3522 Veterans Treatment Court Discretional Gra (1,063.45) 32,900.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21,337.31) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00

3523 STAR Court Adult Treatment Court Discreti 8,480.13 67,064.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (40,170.25) (411.28) 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,962.67

3524 Veterans Court Peer Recovery Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3525 Mental Health Court Peer Recovery Progra 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3526 STAR Court Peer Recovery Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3527 Supplemental Juvenile Court Funding 10,501.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (106.16) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,395.76

3529 AR Opioid Overdose Response Team Fundi 39,499.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (276.33) (411.28) 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,811.66

3530 DPS Public Safety  Equipment Grant (Act 7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3532 BJA FY22 Adult Drug Court Discretionary G (1,064.43) 22,915.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (12,351.09) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,500.00

3533 Craighead County Safe Room Project (49,625.86) 344,361.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30,033.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 264,702.59

3535 Accountability Court Grant Adult Drug Cour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3536 SRT Body Worn Camera Grant 162.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 162.20

3537 FY21 Connect & Protect: LE Behavioral Hea (2,502.02) 5,596.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,683.09) (411.28) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3549 Craighead County STAR Court Grant 81.00 20,819.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (900.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00

3578 District Court DWI Court Fund (9,340.68) 1,578.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,293.70) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,056.34)

3587 Arkansas Historic Preservation Program Gr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21,159.42) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21,159.42)

3589 Crisis Stabilization Unit Grant Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3591 Rural Community Grant Prog / Brookland Fi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3594 Project Lifesaver (Alzheimers) Fund 0.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.75

3599 Local Law Enforcement Equipment Grant P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 Treasurer's Commission Fund 1,063,008.44 0.00 0.00 4,805.62 0.00 79,668.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,147,482.90

6001 Collector's Commission Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Craighead County Treasurer
Page 2 of  5



General Ledger Balances by Fund -- Month 1 (FY2025)
2/3/2025 8:39 AM

Report Code: 3 - Full

Parameters: Date Range: 1/1/2025-1/31/2025 Selected Funds: 151 Summary

Fund - Revenue Code Beginning
Balance

Cash
Receipts

Void
Checks

Transfer
In

Tax Transfer
In Warrants Paid Transfer Out

Tax Transfer
Out

Com
Charged Other Checks

Ending
Balance

Com
Earned

Void
Receipts

6002 Collector's Unapportioned Fund 0.00 7,238.40 0.00 26.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,264.75

6003 Property Tax Relief Fund 0.00 8,956,835.53 0.00 2,602.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,978,412.10) 0.00 0.00 981,025.80

6004 Delinquent Personal Tax Fund 0.00 422,709.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (422,709.29) 0.00 0.00 0.00

6005 Delinquent Real Estate Tax Fund 0.00 476,512.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (476,512.12) 0.00 0.00 0.00

6006 Timber Tax Fund 7.55 0.00 0.00 0.28 100.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2.02) 0.00 106.00

6008 State Land Sales Fund 0.00 7,080.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,080.05) 0.00 0.00 0.00

6009 Law Library Fund 69,328.62 0.00 0.00 4,792.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,788.25) 0.00 0.00 (5.99) 0.00 69,327.00

6010 Administration of Justice Fund 0.00 135,701.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (48,551.63) 0.00 (2,714.03) (84,435.57) 0.00

6011 Interest Fund 0.00 170,414.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (170,414.85) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6013 Common School Fund 0.00 113.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (113.61) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6016 County Fire Protection Premium Tax Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6017 County Sheriff's Office Fund 0.00 20,333.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (20,148.36) 0.00 (3.70) (181.23) 0.00

6400 Jonesboro Public Library Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 123,796.26 0.00 0.00 (121,266.27) 0.00 0.00 (2,475.93) (54.06) 0.00

6450 Interlocal Agreement (ASP tickets) 0.00 906.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (906.86) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6496 Justice Fund 0.00 6,520.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,515.73) 5.00

6498 Victim Witness Fund 4,650.43 0.00 0.00 4,645.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.25) (4,650.43) 4,645.68

6500 Brookland Fire Department Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 825.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (16.50) (808.50) 0.00

6510 Southridge Fire Department Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 577.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (11.55) (565.95) 0.00

6520 Philadelphia Fire Department Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 412.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8.25) (404.25) 0.00

6530 Bono Fire Department Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,936.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (38.72) (1,897.28) 0.00

6540 Valley View Fire Department Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 495.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9.90) (485.10) 0.00

6550 Egypt Fire Department Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 165.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3.30) (161.70) 0.00

6560 Cash Fire Department Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 132.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2.64) (129.36) 0.00

6570 Lake City Fire Department Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 302.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6.05) (296.45) 0.00

6600 City Of Jonesboro Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,462.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (18.75) 0.00 (7.50) (19,435.80) 0.00

6602 City of Jonesboro Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 142,983.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,859.67) (140,123.34) 0.00

6605 Jonesboro Police Pension Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,659.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (933.20) (45,726.75) 0.00

6606 Jonesboro Firemen's Pension Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,659.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (933.20) (45,726.75) 0.00

6608 Jonesboro City Liens Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (42.80) (2,097.20) 0.00

6610 City Of Black Oak Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 464.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9.30) (455.52) 0.00

6612 City of Black Oak Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 239.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4.78) (234.34) 0.00

6620 City Of Bono Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.86 7,092.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.39) 0.00 (142.01) (6,957.74) 0.00

6622 City of Bono Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,797.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (75.95) (3,721.55) 0.00

6630 City Of Brookland Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.05) (2.42) 0.00

6632 City of Brookland Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,013.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (80.26) (3,932.92) 0.00

Craighead County Treasurer
Page 3 of  5



General Ledger Balances by Fund -- Month 1 (FY2025)
2/3/2025 8:39 AM

Report Code: 3 - Full

Parameters: Date Range: 1/1/2025-1/31/2025 Selected Funds: 151 Summary

Fund - Revenue Code Beginning
Balance

Cash
Receipts

Void
Checks

Transfer
In

Tax Transfer
In Warrants Paid Transfer Out

Tax Transfer
Out

Com
Charged Other Checks

Ending
Balance

Com
Earned

Void
Receipts

6638 Brookland City Liens Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6640 City Of Caraway Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,754.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35.08) (1,719.13) 0.00

6642 City of Caraway Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,189.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (23.79) (1,166.17) 0.00

6650 City Of Cash Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 435.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8.70) (426.50) 0.00

6652 City of Cash Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5.11) (250.79) 0.00

6660 City Of Egypt Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 159.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3.18) (155.97) 0.00

6662 City of Egypt Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 102.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2.06) (100.82) 0.00

6670 City Of Bay Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 524.00 9,274.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 (26.20) 0.00 (195.98) (9,576.56) 0.00

6672 City of Bay Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 961.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (19.23) (942.02) 0.00

6680 City Of Lake City Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,382.17 4,699.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (93.99) (5,988.02) 0.00

6682 City of Lake City Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,053.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (61.06) (2,991.97) 0.00

6690 City Of Monette Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,219.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (64.39) (3,155.47) 0.00

6692 City of Monette Street Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,653.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (33.08) (1,620.82) 0.00

6700 Jonesboro School Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.65 1,965,973.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,915.02) (1,961,094.96) 0.00

6710 Brookland School Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.53 1,020,801.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,552.04) (1,018,266.74) 0.00

6720 Greene County Tech School Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,698.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (34.25) (13,664.09) 0.00

6730 Bay School Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.16 168,005.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (420.03) (167,588.97) 0.00

6740 Riverside School Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.23 313,432.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (783.60) (312,653.02) 0.00

6750 Buffalo Island Central School Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.91 145,643.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (364.12) (145,283.19) 0.00

6760 Nettleton School Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.80 1,742,153.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,355.44) (1,737,819.78) 0.00

6770 Valley View School Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.43 1,244,009.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,110.07) (1,240,915.59) 0.00

6780 Westside School Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.90 760,176.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,900.46) (758,286.18) 0.00

6800 Buffalo Island Drainage District Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (28.01) (1,372.31) 0.00

6802 Improvement District #19 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.32) 0.00 15.59

6804 Improvement District #20 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.43) 0.00 21.03

6806 Improvement District #25 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.33) 0.00 16.12

6808 Sub #2 To #25 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.61) 0.00 29.72

6810 Improvement District #27 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.22

6814 Improvement District #29 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.89) 0.00 43.57

6818 Improvement District #31 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.70) 0.00 83.38

6820 Sub #1 To #28 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 123.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2.46) (120.94) 0.00

6822 Improvement District #32 Fund 1,082.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,082.72) 0.00

6824 Improvement District #33 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.55) 0.00 26.78

6826 Improvement District #34 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.02) 0.00 1.00

6828 Improvement District #35 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Craighead County Treasurer
Page 4 of  5



General Ledger Balances by Fund -- Month 1 (FY2025)
2/3/2025 8:39 AM

Report Code: 3 - Full

Parameters: Date Range: 1/1/2025-1/31/2025 Selected Funds: 151 Summary

Fund - Revenue Code Beginning
Balance

Cash
Receipts

Void
Checks

Transfer
In

Tax Transfer
In Warrants Paid Transfer Out

Tax Transfer
Out

Com
Charged Other Checks

Ending
Balance

Com
Earned

Void
Receipts

6830 Improvement District #38 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.46) 0.00 22.88

6832 Sub #1 To 1st Slough Fund 16,007.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.12) 0.00 16,013.12

6834 Cache River Improvement Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 476.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9.53) (466.54) 0.00

6835 Cache River Flat Tax Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,159.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (63.20) (3,096.61) 0.00

6836 Big Creek Watershed Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.52) 0.00 74.50

6838 Willow Slough Improvement District Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6840 Sub #1 To #25 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.32) 0.00 15.37

6842 Poinsett Watershed Imp District Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.72) 0.00 35.32

6844 St Francis Levee District Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,393.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (27.87) (1,365.58) 0.00

6846 Improvement District #15 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.65) 0.00 32.05

6848 Downtown Business Improvement District 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 515.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10.32) (505.59) 0.00

$12,093,678.47 $397,534.82 $79,668.84 ($4,399,121.97) ($8,884,713.56) ($7,760,985.78)
Totals for All Funds

39,853,517.52 $7,774.27 $8,884,713.56 ($4,183.32) ($397,534.82) ($79,668.84) 39,790,679.19

Craighead County Treasurer
Page 5 of  5



Page 6

31-Jan-15  $    2,917,428.54 2,917,428.54$     

31-Jan-16  $    3,628,215.35 3,628,215.35$     

31-Jan-17  $    3,287,197.44 3,287,197.44$     

31-Jan-18  $    2,917,764.84 2,917,764.84$     

31-Jan-19  $    3,396,791.22 3,396,791.22$     

31-Jan-20 4,797,279.92$     4,797,279.92$     

31-Jan-21 5,956,481.91$     5,956,481.91$     

31-Jan-22 7,781,727.77$     7,781,727.77$     

31-Jan-23 19,721,317.92$   19,721,317.92$   

31-Jan-24 17,099,450.38$   17,099,450.38$   

31-Jan-25 11,242,846.20$   11,242,846.20$   

COUNTY GENERAL FUND
TOTAL AVAILABLE 

GENERAL FUNDS
MONTH AND YEAR

Craighead County, Arkansas
General Funds Available
January 2015 - January 2025

 $-

 $5,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $15,000,000.00

 $20,000,000.00

 $25,000,000.00

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

COUNTY GENERAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

COUNTY GENERAL FUND TOTAL AVAILABLE GENERAL FUNDSGeneral Funds 

Available

UNAUDITED, INTERNALLY PREPARED REPORT BY TREASURER'S OFFICE



Page 7

31-Jan-15  $    1,936,248.84 1,936,248.84$     

31-Jan-16  $    1,186,731.44  $       735,053.70 1,921,785.14$     

31-Jan-17  $    1,193,262.03  $       738,763.84 1,932,025.87$     

31-Jan-18  $    1,246,596.35  $       736,619.62 1,983,215.97$     

31-Jan-19  $    1,016,904.38  $       993,444.92 2,010,349.30$     

31-Jan-20 1,442,986.90$     1,442,986.90$     

31-Jan-21 1,881,528.02$     1,881,528.02$     

31-Jan-22 2,342,259.71$     2,342,259.71$     

31-Jan-23 2,727,813.67$     2,727,813.67$     

31-Jan-24 4,021,909.39$     4,021,909.39$     

31-Jan-25 1,035,767.74$     1,035,767.74$     

CAPITAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

COUNTY CAPITAL 

FUND

COUNTY CAPITAL 

CD'S

TOTAL AVAILABLE 

CAPITAL FUNDS

MONTH AND 

YEAR

Craighead County, Arkansas 
County Capital Funds Available
January 2015 - January 2025

 $-

 $500,000.00

 $1,000,000.00

 $1,500,000.00

 $2,000,000.00

 $2,500,000.00

 $3,000,000.00

 $3,500,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $4,500,000.00

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

COUNTY CAPITAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

COUNTY CAPITAL FUND COUNTY CAPITAL CD'S TOTAL AVAILABLE CAPITAL FUNDS

UNAUDITED, INTERNALLY PREPARED REPORT BY TREASURER'S OFFICE



Page 8

31-Jan-15 3,467,101.21$       3,467,101.21$     

31-Jan-16 3,813,843.10$       3,813,843.10$     

31-Jan-17 3,472,173.76$        $    490,000.00 3,962,173.76$     

31-Jan-18 3,740,652.95$        $    499,300.10 4,239,953.05$     

31-Jan-19 2,789,840.26$        $ 1,605,318.25 4,395,158.51$     

31-Jan-20 4,767,932.13$       4,767,932.13$     

31-Jan-21 6,077,250.64$       6,077,250.64$     

31-Jan-22 6,955,744.67$       6,955,744.67$     

31-Jan-23 8,492,845.95$       8,492,845.95$     

31-Jan-24 6,528,935.61$       6,528,935.61$     

31-Jan-25 8,733,939.59$       8,733,939.59$     

    ROAD FUNDS 

COUNTY ROAD FUND ROAD INVESTMENT FUND
TOTAL AVAILABLE ROAD 

FUNDS
MONTH AND YEAR

Craighead County, Arkansas 

County Road Funds Available
January 2015 - January 2025

 $-

 $1,000,000.00

 $2,000,000.00

 $3,000,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $5,000,000.00

 $6,000,000.00

 $7,000,000.00

 $8,000,000.00

 $9,000,000.00

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

COUNTY ROAD FUNDS AVAILABLE

COUNTY ROAD FUND ROAD INVESTMENT FUND TOTAL AVAILABLE ROAD FUNDS

UNAUDITED, INTERNALLY PREPARED REPORT BY TREASURER'S OFFICE

http://www.allfree-clipart.com/clipart/Construction/thumbnails1.shtml


Page 9

BALANCE

DATE RECEIPTS

 EXCESS

COM INTEREST

 COM

CHARGED DISBURSEMENTS "CASH FLOW"

 TRANSFER

FROM GENERAL 173,320.83$            

1/31/2025 3,393.36$      755.42$         (82.97)$       (1,449.42)$                 2,616.39$           175,937.22$            

2/29/2025 -$                    -$                         

3/31/2025 -$                    -$                         

4/30/2025 -$                    -$                         

5/31/2025 -$                    -$                         

6/30/2025 -$                    -$                         

7/31/2025 -$                    -$                         

8/31/2025 -$                    -$                         

9/30/2025 -$                    -$                         

10/31/2025 -$                    -$                         

11/30/2025 -$                    -$                         

12/31/2025 -$                    -$                         

TOTAL 3,393.36$      -$           755.42$         (82.97)$       (1,449.42)$                 2,616.39$           -$                      175,937.22$            

911 EMERGENCY SERVICES FUND 3020

FOR CRAIGHEAD COUNTY, UNINCORPORATED

JANUARY - DECEMBER 2025



Page 10

BALANCE

DATE RECEIPTS

 EXCESS

COM INTEREST

 COM

CHARGED DISBURSEMENTS "CASH FLOW"

 TRANSFER

OUT 130,445.69$            

1/31/2025 53,880.50$    520.53$         (1,088.02)$    (92,599.30)$               (39,286.29)$       (6,578.16)$            84,581.24$              

2/29/2025 -$                   -$                         

3/31/2025 -$                   -$                         

4/30/2025 -$                   -$                         

5/31/2025 -$                   -$                         

6/30/2025 -$                   -$                         

7/31/2025 -$                   -$                         

8/31/2025 -$                   -$                         

9/30/2025 -$                   -$                         

10/31/2025 -$                   -$                         

11/30/2025 -$                   -$                         

12/31/2025 -$                   -$                         

TOTAL 53,880.50$    -$           520.53$         (1,088.02)$    (92,599.30)$               (39,286.29)$       (6,578.16)$            84,581.24$              

County General Transfers

Date Amount

2/2/2010 (100,000.00)    To County General

1/25/2011 (50,000.00)      To County General

2/7/2012 (54,000.00)      To County General

12/30/2014 (50,000.00)      To County General

12/30/2016 65,000.00       From County General

6/1/2017 89,662.68       From County General

12/17/2017 6,700.00         From County General

COUNTY RECORDER'S ACT 768 PF 1995

CRAIGHEAD COUNTY CIRCUIT CLERK

JANUARY - DECEMBER 2025



STATE TURNBACK RECEIPTS BY MONTH

FOR CRAIGHEAD COUNTY, UNICORPORATED

2018-2025

PAGE 11

GENERAL ROAD TOTAL GENERAL ROAD TOTAL

FUND FUND TURNBACK FUND FUND TURNBACK

JAN 2018 52,480.81      234,576.25       287,057.06$     JAN 2019 52,477.58      246,841.47       299,319.05$     

FEB 2018 15,940.26      240,075.96       256,016.22$     FEB 2019 15,942.56      236,490.49       252,433.05$     

MAR 2018 15,940.26      211,199.39       227,139.65$     MAR 2019 15,942.56      226,874.77       242,817.33$     

APR 2018 15,940.26      231,224.32       247,164.58$     APR 2019 15,942.56      240,361.04       256,303.60$     

MAY 2018 15,940.26      240,909.39       256,849.65$     MAY 2019 53,485.51      241,504.57       294,990.08$     

JUN 2018 15,940.26      236,081.26       252,021.52$     JUN 2019 15,942.56      248,854.43       264,796.99$     

JUL 2018 151,339.66    253,248.24       404,587.90$     JUL 2019 144,996.82    245,421.74       390,418.56$     

AUG 2018 12,234.28      231,069.38       243,303.66$     AUG 2019 12,496.19      244,084.44       256,580.63$     

SEP 2018 15,940.26      236,251.15       252,191.41$     SEP 2019 15,942.39      247,975.52       263,917.91$     

OCT 2018 15,940.26      246,990.13       262,930.39$     OCT 2019 15,942.39      242,267.05       258,209.44$     

NOV 2018 15,940.26      224,935.48       240,875.74$     NOV 2019 15,942.39      233,190.33       249,132.72$     

DEC 2018 15,940.26      233,431.94       249,372.20$     DEC 2019 15,942.39      237,999.41       253,941.80$     

359,517.09    2,819,992.89    3,179,509.98    390,995.90    2,891,865.26    3,282,861.16    

GENERAL ROAD TOTAL GENERAL ROAD TOTAL

FUND FUND TURNBACK FUND FUND TURNBACK

JAN 2020 52,479.71      286,258.56       338,738.27$     JAN 2021 47,589.19      277,959.57       325,548.76$     

FEB 2020 15,945.28      263,706.83       279,652.11$     FEB 2021 11,051.87      273,299.07       284,350.94$     

MAR 2020 15,245.28      239,396.93       254,642.21$     MAR 2021 11,035.03      234,328.97       245,364.00$     

APR 2020 11,838.94      254,548.17       266,387.11$     APR 2021 11,016.12      262,266.10       273,282.22$     

MAY 2020 31,143.90      243,955.73       275,099.63$     MAY 2021 11,035.03      317,100.69       328,135.72$     

JUN 2020 11,838.94      228,571.97       240,410.91$     JUN 2021 30,608.64      282,004.64       312,613.28$     

JUL 2020 162,836.19    234,175.06       397,011.25$     JUL 2021 302,905.99    309,089.81       611,995.80$     

AUG 2020 27,477.21      261,839.30       289,316.51$     AUG 2021 32,130.79      289,201.52       321,332.31$     

SEP 2020 7,608.96        259,095.73       266,704.69$     SEP 2021 14,297.31      284,670.78       298,968.09$     

OCT 2020 11,051.87      264,821.85       275,873.72$     OCT 2021 15,593.31      313,900.62       329,493.93$     

NOV 2020 11,051.87      258,525.50       269,577.37$     NOV 2021 15,593.31      320,793.87       336,387.18$     

DEC 2020 11,051.87      246,003.55       257,055.42$     DEC 2021 15,593.31      291,973.50       307,566.81$     

369,570.02    3,040,899.18    3,410,469.20    518,449.90    3,456,589.14    3,975,039.04    

GENERAL ROAD TOTAL GENERAL ROAD TOTAL

FUND FUND TURNBACK FUND FUND TURNBACK

JAN 2022 54,060.87      331,590.98       385,651.85$     JAN 2023 54,027.40      327,969.17       381,996.57$     

FEB 2022 15,559.84      319,162.78       334,722.62$     FEB 2023 15,543.24      330,010.39       345,553.63$     

MAR 2022 15,559.84      266,381.25       281,941.09$     MAR 2023 15,543.24      266,088.91       281,632.15$     

APR 2022 15,559.84      318,212.80       333,772.64$     APR 2023 15,543.24      326,263.54       341,806.78$     

MAY 2022 15,559.84      316,037.26       331,597.10$     MAY 2023 15,543.24      300,563.67       316,106.91$     

JUN 2022 15,559.84      307,301.03       322,860.87$     JUN 2023 15,543.24      325,031.52       340,574.76$     

JUL 2022 399,589.21    327,627.50       727,216.71$     JUL 2023 327,473.05    333,645.50       661,118.55$     

AUG 2022 12,030.25      339,535.63       351,565.88$     AUG 2023 26,490.68      304,669.47       331,160.15$     

SEP 2022 27,657.33      323,606.57       351,263.90$     SEP 2023 17,260.55      328,039.40       345,299.95$     

OCT 2022 15,559.84      336,335.74       351,895.58$     OCT 2023 17,260.55      325,708.59       342,969.14$     

NOV 2022 15,559.84      326,341.57       341,901.41$     NOV 2023 17,260.55      296,874.65       314,135.20$     

DEC 2022 15,559.84      333,342.12       348,901.96$     DEC 2023 17,260.55      306,777.73       324,038.28$     

617,816.38    3,845,475.23    4,463,291.61    554,749.53    3,771,642.54    4,326,392.07    

GENERAL ROAD TOTAL GENERAL ROAD TOTAL

FUND FUND TURNBACK FUND FUND TURNBACK

JAN 2024 55,728.11      314,003.48       369,731.59$     JAN 2025 63,397.86      331,491.32       394,889.18$     

FEB 2024 17,254.28      330,796.73       348,051.01$     FEB 2025 -$                  

MAR 2024 17,254.28      280,156.44       297,410.72$     MAR 2025 -$                  

APR 2024 17,254.28      308,083.48       325,337.76$     APR 2025 -$                  

MAY 2024 17,254.28      326,116.53       343,370.81$     MAY 2025 -$                  

JUN 2024 17,254.28      319,476.61       336,730.89$     JUN 2025 -$                  

JUL 2024 279,880.96    320,246.54       600,127.50$     JUL 2025 -$                  

AUG 2024 47,449.16      312,271.12       359,720.28$     AUG 2025 -$                  

SEP 2024 24,930.30      319,143.48       344,073.78$     SEP 2025 -$                  

OCT 2024 24,930.30      266,057.14       290,987.44$     OCT 2025 -$                  

NOV 2024 24,930.30      296,939.27       321,869.57$     NOV 2025 -$                  

DEC 2024 24,930.30      288,474.77       313,405.07$     DEC 2025 -$                  

569,050.83    3,681,765.59    4,250,816.42    63,397.86      331,491.32       394,889.18       



Page 12

01/31/25 02/28/25 03/31/25 04/30/25 05/31/25 06/30/25 07/31/25 08/31/25 09/30/25 10/31/25 11/30/25 12/31/25 Totals

121,266.27$   121,266.27$           

121,266.27$   -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                   -$                121,266.27$           

65.60% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 65.60%

01/31/25 02/28/25 03/31/25 04/30/25 05/31/25 06/30/25 07/31/25 08/31/25 09/30/25 10/31/25 11/30/25 12/31/25 Totals

63,591.63$     63,591.63$             

63,591.63$     -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                   -$                63,591.63$             

34.40% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 34.40%

UNAUDITED, INTERNALLY PREPARED REPORT

Craighead County Library and Jonesboro Public Library Tax Disbursements in 2025

Jonesboro Public Library

Craighead County Library



Page 13

2025 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

JAN 2,439,646.31$                2,677,958.84$                2,438,750.07$                2,344,585.47$                1,950,348.04$                   1,887,945.41$                1,773,495.44$                

FEB -$                                2,833,338.53$                2,947,566.01$                2,742,144.29$                2,313,783.98$                   2,164,524.89$                2,142,668.11$                

MAR -$                                2,216,324.38$                2,307,430.26$                2,000,990.06$                1,943,953.54$                   1,673,989.82$                1,619,866.22$                

APR -$                                2,345,480.62$                2,349,180.59$                2,020,237.06$                1,682,760.34$                   1,758,009.04$                1,559,136.63$                

MAY -$                                2,594,925.72$                2,482,369.67$                2,509,424.89$                2,404,063.33$                   1,785,723.05$                1,737,595.95$                

JUN -$                                2,398,155.14$                2,531,509.00$                2,277,953.78$                2,257,732.31$                   1,727,848.86$                1,758,864.98$                

JUL -$                                2,402,722.33$                2,457,002.51$                2,322,853.83$                2,218,412.93$                   1,909,889.65$                1,728,735.74$                

AUG -$                                2,453,342.22$                2,441,055.35$                2,525,686.77$                2,292,489.66$                   1,986,168.83$                1,772,451.14$                

SEP -$                                2,472,501.04$                2,445,081.29$                2,409,066.76$                2,275,738.71$                   2,014,486.20$                1,754,997.84$                

OCT -$                                2,585,302.48$                2,543,799.12$                2,441,430.46$                2,291,423.50$                   1,928,089.86$                1,833,542.59$                

NOV -$                                2,410,637.92$                2,523,515.37$                2,450,286.30$                2,251,535.57$                   2,037,522.66$                1,804,200.70$                

DEC -$                                2,494,398.86$                2,445,722.22$                2,230,930.93$                2,203,928.96$                   1,865,377.46$                1,796,360.65$                

TOTAL 2,439,646.31$                29,885,088.08$              29,912,981.46$              28,275,590.60$              26,086,170.87$                 22,739,575.73$              21,281,915.99$              

JAN % CHANGE 91.10% 109.81% 104.02% 120.21% 103.31% 106.45% 106.74%

FEB % CHANGE 0.00% 96.12% 107.49% 118.51% 106.90% 101.02% 104.75%

MAR % CHANGE 0.00% 96.05% 115.31% 102.93% 116.13% 103.34% 111.13%

APR % CHANGE 0.00% 99.84% 116.28% 120.05% 95.72% 112.76% 107.68%

MAY % CHANGE 0.00% 104.53% 98.92% 104.38% 134.63% 102.77% 105.21%

JUN % CHANGE 0.00% 94.73% 111.13% 100.90% 130.67% 98.24% 107.59%

JUL % CHANGE 0.00% 97.79% 105.78% 104.71% 116.15% 110.48% 99.92%

AUG % CHANGE 0.00% 100.50% 96.65% 110.17% 115.42% 112.06% 101.06%

SEP % CHANGE 0.00% 101.12% 101.49% 105.86% 112.97% 114.79% 103.86%

OCT % CHANGE 0.00% 101.63% 104.19% 106.55% 118.84% 105.16% 105.10%

NOV % CHANGE 0.00% 95.53% 102.99% 108.83% 110.50% 112.93% 105.73%

DEC% CHANGE 0.00% 101.99% 109.63% 101.23% 118.15% 103.84% 106.44%

JAN - DEC% CHANGE 8.16% 99.91% 105.79% 108.39% 114.72% 106.85% 105.30%

THIS IS THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF THE COUNTY-WIDE 1% COUNTY-WIDE SALES TAX  DISTRIBUTED BY POPULATION

TOTAL SALES TAX RECEIPTS BY MONTH

FOR CRAIGHEAD COUNTY, ARKANSAS 1% TAX

JANUARY 2019-DECEMBER 2025



PAGE 14

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL

BAY 41,146.59$         41,146.59$            

BLACK OAK 5,110.42$           5,110.42$              

BONO 52,836.96$         52,836.96$            

BROOKLAND 89,136.33$         89,136.33$            

CARAWAY 24,850.26$         24,850.26$            

CASH 6,141.28$           6,141.28$              

CRAIGHEAD COUNTY 410,478.92$       410,478.92$          

EGYPT 2,478.45$           2,478.45$              

JONESBORO 1,723,419.27$    1,723,419.27$       

LAKE CITY 51,016.51$         51,016.51$            

MONETTE 33,031.32$         33,031.32$            

2,439,646.31$    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    2,439,646.31$       



PAGE 15

410,478.92$                                                                  

FUND 1000 COUNTY GENERAL RECEIVES 40% 164,191.57$    

FUND 1892 CAPITAL FUND RECEIVES 10% 41,047.89$      

FUND 2000 COUNTY ROAD RECEIVES 50% 205,239.46$    

CRAIGHEAD COUNTY 1%  SALES TAX PORTION 410,478.92$    



PAGE 16
CRAIGHEAD COUNTY SALES TAX DISTRIBUTIONS JANUARY 2025

CITY IN CRAIGHEAD POPULATION %

BAY 41,146.59$          1.69%

BLACK OAK 5,110.42$            0.21%

BONO 52,836.96$          2.17%

BROOKLAND 89,136.33$          3.65%

CARAWAY 24,850.26$          1.02%

CASH 6,141.28$            0.25%

EGYPT 2,478.45$            0.10%

LAKE CITY 51,016.51$          2.09%

MONETTE 33,031.32$          1.35%

CITIES IN CRAIGHEAD l 305,748.12$          l

CITY OF JONESBORO l 1,723,419.27$       l

CRAIGHEAD COUNTY l 410,478.92$          l

TOTAL SALES TAX 2,439,646.31$       

SALES AND USE TAX

COUNTY SALES AND USE TAX FUNDS DISTRIBUTIONS FOR DECEMBER 2024, EFFECTIVE DATE 01/24/2025 COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE

410,478.92$                               16.8253455%

305,748.12$                               12.5324773%

1,723,419.27$                            70.6421772%

2,439,646.31$                            100.00%

$305,748.12 

$1,723,419.27 

$410,478.92 

CRAIGHEAD COUNTY
SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION 

CITY OF
JONESBORO

70.64%

CITIES IN CRAIGHEAD 
COUNTY
12.53%

CRAIGHEAD,
UNINCORPORATED

16.83%

DISTRIBUTIONS
ARE BASED ON 
POPULATION

PERCENTAGES

UNAUDITED, INTERNALLY PREPARED REPORT



PAGE 17
CRAIGHEAD COUNTY SALES TAX DISTRIBUTIONS JANUARY 2025

CITY IN CRAIGHEAD POPULATION %

BAY 41,146.59$       1.69%

BLACK OAK 5,110.42$         0.21%

BONO 52,836.96$       2.17%

BROOKLAND 89,136.33$       3.65%

CARAWAY 24,850.26$       1.02%

CASH 6,141.28$         0.25%

EGYPT 2,478.45$         0.10%

LAKE CITY 51,016.51$       2.09%

MONETTE 33,031.32$       1.35%

CITIES IN CRAIGHEAD l 305,748.12$       l

CITY OF JONESBORO l 1,723,419.27$    l

CRAIGHEAD RURAL l 410,478.92$       l

TOTAL SALES TAX 2,439,646.31$    

YEAR TO DATE SALES AND USE TAX

COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE

410,478.92$                                     16.82534547%

305,748.12$                                     12.53247730%

1,723,419.27$                                  70.64217723%

2,439,646.31$                                  100.00%

$305,748.12 

$1,723,419.27 

$410,478.92 

CRAIGHEAD COUNTY
SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION 

CITY OF
JONESBORO

70.64%

CITIES IN 
CRAIGHEAD 

COUNTY
12.53%

CRAIGHEAD, 
UNINCORPORATED

16.83%

DISTRIBUTIONS ARE 
BASED ON POPULATION

PERCENTAGES

PREPARED BY 
CRAIGHEAD COUNTY 
TREASURER'S OFFICE

UNAUDITED, INTERNALLY PREPARED REPORT BY TREASURER'S OFFICE



PAGE 18

Date Return Period Claimed Rebate

1/1/2025 Nov-24 83,536.25

2/1/2025 Dec-24

3/1/2025 Jan-25

4/1/2025 Feb-25

5/1/2025 Mar-25

6/1/2025 Apr-25

7/1/2025 May-25

8/1/2025 Jun-25

9/1/2025 Jul-25

10/1/2025 Aug-25

11/1/2025 Sep-25

12/1/2025 Oct-25

83,536.25$             #DIV/0!

LOCAL REBATE CLAIMED
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

SALES AND USE TAX 

0.00

10,000.00

20,000.00

30,000.00

40,000.00

50,000.00

60,000.00

70,000.00

80,000.00

90,000.00

CLAIMED REBATE 2025



Page 19

Date 2020 Claimed Rebate 2021 Claimed Rebate 2022 Claimed Rebate 2023 Claimed Rebate 2024 Claimed Rebate 2025 Claimed Rebate Amt Difference % Change

January 53,158.57$                      72,186.74$                      60,921.21$                      89,616.29$                      54,915.36$                      83,536.25$                      28,620.89 152.12%

February 121,474.20$                    70,980.10$                      115,046.52$                    124,136.29$                    157,280.33$                    -$                                  (157,280.33) 0.00%

March 63,822.29$                      58,929.00$                      64,651.99$                      78,773.89$                      121,405.18$                    -$                                  (121,405.18) 0.00%

April 75,767.73$                      65,507.17$                      82,102.50$                      54,080.59$                      93,658.56$                      -$                                  (93,658.56) 0.00%

May 67,359.94$                      72,249.85$                      81,656.15$                      105,538.45$                    73,547.62$                      -$                                  (73,547.62) 0.00%

June 61,426.00$                      50,466.69$                      69,186.98$                      82,356.88$                      70,660.79$                      -$                                  (70,660.79) 0.00%

July 71,446.71$                      45,771.99$                      124,592.91$                    108,148.80$                    65,678.46$                      -$                                  (65,678.46) 0.00%

August 89,169.75$                      101,896.61$                    80,593.38$                      129,725.33$                    60,573.33$                      -$                                  (60,573.33) 0.00%

September 68,312.11$                      75,011.54$                      88,172.85$                      68,479.50$                      78,992.84$                      -$                                  (78,992.84) 0.00%

October 57,691.56$                      74,285.84$                      137,093.74$                    136,763.51$                    84,041.18$                      -$                                  (84,041.18) 0.00%

November 62,239.05$                      99,459.25$                      109,000.12$                    113,312.58$                    98,025.90$                      -$                                  (98,025.90) 0.00%

December 89,883.78$                      112,246.57$                    116,232.38$                    100,765.95$                    103,028.41$                    -$                                  (103,028.41) 0.00%

881,751.69$                    898,991.35$                    1,129,250.73$                1,191,698.06$                1,061,807.96$                83,536.25$                      (978,271.71)$       12.68%

LOCAL REBATE CLAIMED
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

SALES AND USE TAX 

 $-

 $20,000.00

 $40,000.00

 $60,000.00

 $80,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $120,000.00

 $140,000.00

 $160,000.00

 $180,000.00

Comparison 2020-2025

 2020 Claimed Rebate  2021 Claimed Rebate  2022 Claimed Rebate  2023 Claimed Rebate  2024 Claimed Rebate  2025 Claimed Rebate



PAGE 20

CRITICAL FACILITY GENERATOR PROJECT GRANT

DATE RECEIPTS

 EXCESS

COM INTEREST

 COM

CHARGED DISBURSEMENTS "CASH FLOW"

 TRANSFER

FROM GENERAL 

 TRANSFER TO 

GENERAL -$              

2024 -$             -$       -$            -$          (48,962.01)$              (48,962.01)$       -$                     -$                    (48,962.01)$  

2025 -$             -$       -$            -$          -$                          -$                   -$                     -$                    (48,962.01)$  

TOTAL -$             -$       -$            -$          (48,962.01)$              (48,962.01)$       -$                     -$                    (48,962.01)$  

Fund 1887

2024-2025



PAGE 21

Homeland Security Grant Program

DATE RECEIPTS

 EXCESS

COM INTEREST

 COM

CHARGED DISBURSEMENTS "CASH FLOW"

 TRANSFER

FROM GENERAL 

 TRANSFER TO 

GENERAL 

2024 442,146.93$  -$       -$            -$          (579,625.41)$            (137,478.48)$     -$                      -$                    (137,478.48)$  

2025 -$               -$       -$            -$          (43,340.53)$              (43,340.53)$       -$                      -$                    (180,819.01)$  

-$                 

TOTAL 442,146.93$  -$       -$            -$          (622,965.94)$            (180,819.01)$     -$                      -$                    (180,819.01)$  

Fund 3521

2024-2025



PAGE 22

DATE RECEIPTS

 EXCESS

COM INTEREST

 COM

CHARGED DISBURSEMENTS "CASH FLOW"

 TRANSFER

FROM GENERAL  TRANSFER TO 

2020 887.68$        4.78$      12.55$        (0.25)$        (887.68)$            17.08$        -$       (9,595.13)$  17.08$          

2021 13,810.83$    0.19$      0.05$        (2.31)$        (13,734.91)$        73.85$        -$       -$  90.93$          

2022 15,077.56$    1.75$      0.29$        (2.85)$        (14,935.29)$        141.46$        -$       -$  232.39$        

2023 15,013.47$    1.95$      -$        -$  (15,000.00)$  15.42$        -$       -$  247.81$        

2024 5,315.57$      -$        -$  -$  (11,364.06)$  (6,048.49)$        -$       (3,540.00)$  (9,340.68)$    

2025 1,578.04$      -$        -$  -$  (1,293.70)$   284.34$        -$       -$ (9,056.34)$    

-$              

TOTAL 117,953.57$  10.52$    371.24$       (14.52)$      (143,896.74)$        (25,575.93)$       30,861.36$        (14,341.77)$       (9,056.34)$    

FUND 3578

District Court DWI Court Fund

2020-2025



Page 23

DATE RECEIPTS

 EXCESS

COM INTEREST

 COM

CHARGED DISBURSEMENTS "CASH FLOW"

 TRANSFER

FROM GENERAL 

 TRANSFER TO 

GENERAL 

2019 -$  -$  5.67$     (0.11)$  (22,000.00)$  (21,994.44)$    22,000.00$     -$  5.56$     

2020 22,000.00$    0.08$   16.03$   (0.31)$  -$ 22,015.80$  -$  (22,000.00)$    21.36$   

2021 -$  0.24$   0.12$     -$ -$ 0.36$  -$  (21.72)$     0.00$     

2022 -$  -$  -$ -$ -$ -$  -$  -$  -$   

2023 93,000.00$    -$  -$ -$ (93,731.90)$  (731.90)$   -$  -$  (731.90)$     

2024 58,735.59$    -$  -$ -$ (58,003.69)$  731.90$  -$   

2025 -$  -$  -$ -$ (21,159.42)$  (21,159.42)$    -$  -$  (21,159.42)$  

-$    -$   

TOTAL 173,735.59$  0.32$   21.82$   (0.42)$  (194,895.01)$  (21,137.70)$    22,000.00$     (22,021.72)$    (21,159.42)$   

FUND 3587

Arkansas Historic Preservation Program Grant

2019 - 2025



APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 
BE IT ENACTED BY THE QUORUM COURT OF CRAIGHEAD COUNTY,
ARKANSAS; AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

An Ordinance amending the 2025 Annual Operating Budget to add Fund 3530, Department 0400, DPS Public
Safety Equipment Grant - Sheriff Deptartment for funds that have become available to Craighead County for purchasing
one deputy pursuit vehicle and should be incorporated into the 2025 Craighead County Annual Operating Budget.

SECTION 1. That State Grant monies have become available through the Arkansas Department of Public Safety and Act
786 of 2021 and Craighead County was awarded $65,000.00 to purchase deputy vehicle, front facing camera system,
and necessary equipment to provide safety to the public and Craighead County Deputies.

SECTION 2. That this fund is considered to be special revenue and Fund 3530 will be created in the 2025 Annual 
Operating Budget to allow for accurate tracking, disbursing, and accounting of these funds and will include budget totals
as described below.

Fund 3530 DPS Public Safety Equipment Grant Old Change New
Dept 0400 Sheriff Department (Special Revenue) $0.00 $65,000.00 $65,000.00

Acct. # Description
2002 Small Equipment (Less than capitalization) $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
3100 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $10.00 $10.00
3102 Computer Software/Support/Maintenance $0.00 $990.00 $990.00
4005 Vehicles $0.00 $52,000.00 $52,000.00

Total Amount Budgeted $65,000.00 $65,000.00

There is hereby appropriated $65,000.00 into Fund 3530, Dept 0400, DPS Public Safety Equipment Grant - Sheriff to be
used to purchase new patrol vehicle for deputies.  These funds shall be established in the chart 
of accounts by the County Treasurer and entered into the accounts payable appropriations journal by the County Clerk as 
described, upon passage of this appropriation ordinance.

Dated this _______ day of February 2025.

Approved: Marvin Day
                 Craighead County Judge

Attest:       Mary Dawn Marshall
                Craighead County Clerk

“This publication was paid for by the Craighead County Clerk, cost of publication ____________.”




	Quorum Court Zoom Info 2-10-2025
	Quorum Court Agenda 2-10-2025
	Quorum Court Minutes 1-27-2025
	Special Finance Committee Minutes - 1-27-25
	QC New Business A. 2024 Hot Check Program Report
	QC Road A. - Road Report (Dec 24 and Jan 25)
	2531exp (4)

	QC Road B. - Review A Wall Plat
	QC Road C. -  Review R Griggs Plat
	QC Road D. -  Review V Dorton Plat
	QC Public Services A. - Application for Private Club Permit - SI Inc.
	QC Finance B. - Financial Report
	QC Finance C. - App Ord amend 2025 budget add Fund 3520 DPS Public Safety Equipment Grant for Sheriff Dept
	Sheet1

	QC Finance C. Supporting Document - Arkansas Public Safety Equipment Grant Award FY2025
	QC Road A. - Road Report (Dec 24 and Jan 25).pdf
	2531exp (4)
	QC Road A. - Road Report (Dec 24 and Jan 25) B.pdf
	JAN 2025 ROAD REPORT





